

RANDOLPH H. NOBLE, M.D., F.C.C.P.
Diplomate, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine & Pulmonary Diseases
Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine and Psychiatry, UCLA School of Medicine
Qualified Medical Examiner & Agreed Medical Examiner

15840 Ventura Blvd., #301
Encino, CA 91436

Tel: (818) 986-8714
Fax: (818) 385-1459

PROFESSIONAL BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Randy Noble holds two clinical teaching positions at UCLA Medical School. He is Assistant Clinical Professor in the Department of Medicine as well as in the Department of Psychiatry. Dr. Noble provides psychotherapy to UCLA student physicians and is an Attending Physician in the Sleep Disorders and Pulmonary Clinics at UCLA and West Los Angeles Veterans Administration Hospital.

Dr. Noble was former Chief of Respiratory at the Grossman Burn Center and the first Immune Suppressed (AIDS) Unit in Southern California. After being on the forefront of AIDS and burn care for almost twenty years, Dr. Noble took additional training in Psychiatry at UCLA Medical School and now additionally specializes in Psychopharmacology, Trauma Psychiatry, and Forensic Medicine.

Dr. Noble also served as District Medical Consultant for the Medical Board of California for nine years during which time he directed medical evaluations of physicians. He worked with Investigators and a Deputy Attorney General in one of twelve statewide offices, addressing complaints regarding physician care. Currently, in addition to his private practice in Internal Medicine, Pulmonary Diseases, and Psychiatry, Dr. Noble works as a Consultant Physician for the California Department of Corrections at a maximum security prison to evaluate inmates with internal medicine and psychiatric disorders.

RANDOLPH H. NOBLE, M.D., F.C.C.P.

Diplomate, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine and Pulmonary Diseases
Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine & Psychiatry, UCLA School of Medicine
Qualified Medical Examiner & Agreed Medical Examiner

15840 Ventura Bl., Suite 301
Encino, CA 91436

Tel: (818) 986-8714
Fax: (818) 385-1459

CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION

University:	University of Southern California Los Angeles, CA	1965-1969
Medical School:	University of California at Los Angeles Los Angeles, CA	1969-1973
Internship:	Straight Medicine LA County/USC Medical Center Los Angeles, CA	1974-1975
Residency:	Internal Medicine WLA/VA Hospital/UCLA Los Angeles, CA	1974-1976
	Psychiatry Neuropsychiatric Institute/UCLA Los Angeles, CA	1995-1997
Fellowship:	Pulmonary Diseases WLA/VA Hospital/UCLA Los Angeles, CA	1977-1979

CURRENT LICENSURE and CERTIFICATION

DATE CERTIFIED

California State Board of Medicine	#A26017	June 1974
Oregon State Board of Medicine	#MD17189	July 1991
American Board of Psychiatry & Neurology	#49224	January 2001
American Board of Internal Medicine	#57132	June 1976
Subspecialty, Pulmonary Diseases	#57132	November 1986
American Board of Hyperbaric Medicine		February 1989
Qualified Medical Evaluator, State of California		1991
Agreed Medical Examiner, State of California		1994

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Councillor, San Fernando Valley, Southern California Psychiatric Society	2004-Present
Fellow, American College of Chest Physicians	1988-Present
Member, American Psychiatric Association	1998-Present
Member, Southern California Psychiatric Society	1998-Present
Member, Los Angeles County Medical Association	1980-Present
Member, American Thoracic Society	1980-1994
Fellow, American College of Hyperbaric Medicine	1988-1994

AWARDS & HONORS

Trustee Scholar, University of Southern California	1965-1969
Phi Beta Kappa, University of Southern California	1969
Phi Kappi Phi, University of Southern California	1969
Los Angeles City Jr. Golf Champion	1963
United States Golf Assoc. Jr. Championship Quarter Finalist	1963
Team Member, United States vs. Mexico Jr. Golf Matches	1963

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Physician Consultant, Psychiatry & Internal Medicine, Dept of Corrections, California State Prison, LAC/CCI	1998-Present
Attending Physician, Pulmonary Medicine, WLA/VA Hospital	1998-Present
Polysomnogram Interpreter (Moonlight Sleep Lab, Sunset Sleep Lab)	2000-Present
Qualified Medical Evaluator, Workers' Compensation, State of California	1991-Present
Agreed Medical Examiner, Workers' Compensation, State of California	1994-Present
Independent Medical Examiner, California Dept. of Industrial Relations	1992-Present
Central Complaint Consultant, Enforcement, Medical Board of California	2004
District Medical Consultant, Enforcement, Medical Board of California	1995-2003
Attending Physician, Anxiety Disorders, UCLA Psychiatry Residency Program	1999-2001
Trauma Psychiatrist, UCLA Center for the Health Sciences	1996-1997
Psychiatry Consultant, Grossman Burn Center, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1998-1999
Pulmonary Consultant, Grossman Burn Center, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1980-1994
Physician, Mid-Valley Pulmonary Medical Group, Inc.	1980-1997
Hyperbaric Oxygen Chamber Specialist, Sherman Oaks Hospital and Burn Center	1986-1994
Director, Sleep Disorders Center, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1986-1994
Specialist, Immune Suppressed Unit, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1985-1994
Pulmonary Consultant, Jewish Homes for the Aging, Reseda, Ca	1986-1994
Ship Physician, "Sea Cloud"	1985, 2005
Ship Physician, "Danae"	1983
Emergency Room Physician, Centinela Hospital	1978-1979
Emergency Room Physician, Daniel Freeman Hospital	1977-1978
Emergency Room Physician, Glendale Memorial Hospital	1976
Instructor, Paramedic School, Daniel Freeman Hospital	1977
Attending Physician, Pulmonary Medicine, WLA/VA Hospital	1981-1985

SPECIALTY PROCEDURES

Electroconvulsive Treatment, Certified 12/31/97 UCLA/Neuropsychiatric Hospital
Polysomnogram Interpretation
Pulmonary Function Interpretation
Fiberoptic Bronchoscopy and Transbronchial Lung Biopsy
Central Venous Catheter and Arterial Line Placement
Closed Chest Tube Thoracostomy

APPOINTMENTS

Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine, UCLA School of Medicine	1998-Present
Assistant Clinical Professor of Psychiatry, UCLA School of Medicine	2000-Present
Clinical Attending, Pulmonary Medicine WLA/VA Hospital	1998-Present
Teaching and Consultative Psychiatrist, Phillips Graduate Institute	2000-Present
Consultant, Central Complaint Unit, Enforcement, Medical Board of California	2004-2005
District Medical Consultant, Enforcement, Medical Board of California	1995-2003
Clinical Attending, Anxiety Disorders Clinic, UCLA Psychiatry Residency Program	1999-2001
Member, UCLA Trauma Psychiatry Service	1996-1997
Director, Respiratory Care Services, Grossman Burn Center, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1983-1994
Director, Respiratory Care Services, Medical Center of North Hollywood	1983-1994
Co-Director, Intensive Care Unit, Medical Center of North Hollywood	1983-1993
Director, Respiratory Care Services, Rancho Encino Hospital	1983-1989
Chairman, AIDS Committee, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1989-1990
Chairman, Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee, Medical Center of North Hollywood	1985-1989
Member, Medical Executive Committee, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1983-1992
Member, Medical Executive Committee, Medical Center of North Hollywood	1983-1992
Member, Medical Executive Committee, Rancho Encino Hospital	1985-1989
Lecturer, Advanced Cardiac Life Support	1980-1989
Director, Sleep Disorders Unit, Sherman Oaks Hospital	1986-1994
Vice-Chief of Staff, Board of Directors, Rancho Encino Hospital	1986-1989
Chief of Medicine, Sherman Oaks Hospital & Burn Center	1986-1987
Clinical Attending, Pulmonary Medicine WLA/VA Hospital	1981-1985

HOSPITAL STAFFS

UCLA/Neuropsychiatric Institute and Hospital, Los Angeles, Ca.
Encino Hospital, Encino, Ca.
Medical Center of Tarzana, Tarzana, Ca.
Temple Hospital, Los Angeles, Ca.
Clinical Treatment Center, California State Prison, (LAC) Lancaster

EDITORIAL REVIEW:

“Drug-Induced Pulmonary Disorders,” Chapter 26, Applied Therapeutics: The Clinical Use of Drugs by Mary Anne Koda-Kimble, Lloyd Yee Young, Wayne A Kradjan, and B. Joseph Guglielmo (Lippincott Williams & Wilkins; 9th Edition, available Oct 1, 2008).

RESEARCH

Pulmonary Immuno-Biology: Cell culture techniques, staining, monolayer assay, scintillation counting with tritiated thymidine. Comparing immune response in normal and in cancer patients, 1978-1979.

PAPERS

Noble, R.H., Williams, A. J., “Multiple Cavitating Pulmonary Nodules Due to Eosinophilic Granuloma.” Clinical Notes on Respiratory Disease. 21:10-12, 1982.

Noble, R.H., Fan, P., “A Comparison of Lymphocyte-Macrophage Interaction in Normals and in Patients with Bronchogenic Carcinoma.” Submitted Western Journal of Medicine 1983.

Noble, R.H., Pasnau, R., “A Case Study of Psychotherapy and Medication to Resolve Homicidal Ideation.” UCLA Clinical Faculty Psychiatry Newsletter. 1998.

LECTURES (Partial List)

“Psychoactive Medications and Sleep.”

“Physicians as Consultants for Drug Diversion Officers.”

“Physician Violations Causing Licensure Actions by the Medical Board of California, Enforcement.”

“Defending Physicians and the Medical Board of California, Enforcement.”

“Boundary Violations and Psychiatric Practice.”

“Presumptive Cardiovascular Workers’ Compensation Injuries”

“Assessment of Dangerousness”

“Malingered Illness”

“Treatment of Mood Disorders”

“The Impaired Physician: Licensure and Medical-Legal Considerations”

“The Psychiatrist’s Role in Evaluating the Impaired Physician”

“The Legitimate Use of Controlled Substances Based on Practice Specialty”

“The Use of Psychopharmacologic Agents in Mood and Anxiety Disorders”

“Distinguishing Between Psychiatric and Medical Complaints for Work-Related Injuries”

“Boundary Violations Comparing Psychiatrists and Other Physicians in California”

“History of Treatment with Hyperbaric Oxygen”

“A Workers’ Compensation Approach to Lung Disease and Asthma”

“A Workers’ Compensation Approach to Burn Care”

“Pulmonary Disability Evaluation in Patients with Occupational Asthma”

“Diagnosis of Pneumonia in Patients with AIDS”

“Sleep Disorders in Geriatric Patients”

“Obstructive Sleep Apnea”

“Respiratory Care of the Burned Patient”

“Diagnosis and Treatment of Smoke Inhalation”

LECTURES (Partial List, continued)

- “Pathophysiology and Current Treatment of Shock”
- “A Workers' Compensation Approach to Tuberculosis Exposure”
- “Diagnosis and Treatment of Adult Respiratory Distress Syndrome”
- “Acute Respiratory Failure”
- “Preoperative Evaluation Using Pulmonary Function Testing”
- “Flow Volume Loop for Diagnosis of Upper Airway Obstruction”
- “Arterial Blood Gases - Techniques and Interpretation”
- “Complications of Ventilator Therapy”